



Minutes for the April 17, 2019 Friends of Atascadero Lake Board Meeting

Present: Nancy Hair, Dena Kaigel, Olan Kaigel, Cristel Wilson, Michelle Harms. Guests: Paul Murphy, Levi Mostafa, Kamal Mostafa, Kathy Hontz. Absent: Bob Edmonds, Jon Trumbull, Barbara Combs, Don Lynge, Mark Hontz

- Approval of the March 27, 2019 Board Meeting
- Treasurer's Report, Olan Kaigel: Beginning balance of \$33,079.30, deposits of \$630.00, withdrawals of \$2048.59 leaving an ending balance of \$31,660.71
- Lake Perimeter Signage, Michelle Harms: The last and final draft for the first sign went to the city to check and approve. Michelle is still working the other signs on content and photos. We discussed just paying for the first two signs and not all 10 signs at once. We were concerned that by paying for everything up front might not be to our benefit. We have paid \$2000 as a deposit to the sign company and will owe another \$17,845 for the signs. If we decide to pay in phases the cost might go up a bit. Michelle is doing a super job and we really appreciate all the hours she is putting into this amazing project.
- Lakefest, Nancy Hair: LakeFest is coming along. We have all the food vendors and the other vendors are sending in their final paperwork. We are still looking for more sponsors as that helps us to deflect costs, which are high to put on such an event. The board was asked to get at least two sponsors each.
- Round Table: We were happy to have Levi Mostafa, new owner of the Atascadero Lake paddleboats and his dad Kamal attend our meeting. They are going to be a great addition to the lake and have brought new energy to the business. We look forward to a long relationship with Levi and we look forward to work together to provide recreational opportunities at Atascadero Lake. They will be putting a "donation jar" at the rental kiosk and we can display our Sponsorship sign on their wall. They also mentioned they have extra life jackets if needed for LakeFest. We also discussed the city's participation for applications of pro-biotics and dye for prevention and removal of the lake algae. There are areas of the lake, especially the South end where the algae is growing fast. Bob Edmonds, board president, is in conversation with Nick Debar about the situation. It was moved by Michelle Harms and seconded by Olan Kaigel to approve up to \$2000 to help the city with product costs. We all agreed this was important and we would help in anyway with application of the products. The pump for the well is not working and so we will be contacting Filliponi and Thompson to come on out and take a look.

Next board meeting will be May 15, 6:16 pm in The Ranger House

More information on LakeFest at: www.friendsofatascaderolake.com

